

# Curriculum Vitae **Bettina Lamm**

Associate professor, phd  
Landskabsarkitekt MDL MAA  
Rahbeks Alle 10  
1801 Frederiksberg C  
+45 30507130  
born 06021967  
[bela@life.ku.dk](mailto:bela@life.ku.dk)

Bettina Lamm (DK) is a landscape architect educated from The Royal Danish Academy of Fine Art, School of Architecture. Since 2007 she has been associate professor at University of Copenhagen. Lamm's research addresses the interaction between the built environment and the life lived in the public realm. She studies in practice and theory how temporary interventions and art strategies can contribute to the development of places and life in public space. She has been a counsellor and co-developer on several architectural co creative projects focusing on art, play and activity in public outdoor space.

## EDUCATION

**PhD**, Royal Danish Academy of Fine Arts, School of Architecture, 2005

**Landscape Architect**, Royal Danish Academy of Fine Arts, School of Architecture 1996

## POSITIONS

**Associate Professor**, Div. of Landscape Architecture and Planning, University of Copenhagen, 2007

**Research assistant**, Centre for Sport and Architecture, School of Architecture, 2005-7

**Landscape Architect** West 8 Landscape Architects, Rotterdam, Holland, 1997-98

**Landscape Architect** Ahnfeldt-Møllerup + Wiesner arkitekter, 1992+95

**Landscape Architect** Walter Hood Studio, landscape architect, Berkeley, USA, 1994

## APPOINTMENTS

Member of Akademisk Arkitektforening MAA

Appointed juror by Akademisk Arkitektforening for architecture competitions

Reviewer Qatar National Research Foundation

## RESEARCH NETWORKS

**Instant Urbanism** – temporal art and architecture in urban environments 2012-

**SEEDS** – International EU project in temporary urban spaces 2012-2015

**Fremtidens idræts- og legelandskaber** ved Mandag Morgen 2007 - 2010

## SELECTED PROJECTS

**Valby pavilion** – an installation that will facilitate activities on vacant site 2013

**Smedetoften** co-creative project process building garden space with youth club KUK

**Urban Play**, urban exhibition of installations on the intersection of activity, art and architecture in collaboration with curator Charlotte Bagger Brandt, Køge Harbor, build 2012

**Havnegoblerne**, interactive urban installation for Odense Havn in collaboration with LOA Fonden, Odense Kommune, Center for Playware, DPU, Bisgaard Landskab, build 2011

**Virtual exercise route**, playbases in Herlev green area in collaboration with LOA Fonden, Herlev Kommune, Center for Playware, DPU, Bisgaard Landskab, build 2011

**Hæng ud i bevægelse**, public site at Brøndby Train Station in collaboration with Brøndby Kommune og 1:1 landskab. Part of "En god omvej" ved Realdania og LOA, 2010

**Byens arena**, parking lot transformed to play area in collaboration with Gladsaxe kommune, Niras. Part of "En god omvej" ved Realdania og LOA, 2010

**Fælledparken**, advisor on design of new play area for Bisgaard Landskabsarkitekter. 2009  
**Grønnegade**, Light and water instrument for architecture competition with EBD Arkitekter, 2008  
**MasterMindMotion**, Spillet om Marken: virtually supported landscape exploration game with Triple Design, 2008  
**Odense Idrætspark**, masterplan and workshops on green areas around Odense Idrætspark for Odense Kommune, 2006

#### EXHIBITION CURATING

**Urban Play**, Curating and programming of temporary installations on the intersection of art and architecture in collaboration with curator Charlotte Bagger Brandt, Køge Harbor, 2012  
**Build what here**, jury for selection of project for Roskilde festival Poor City, with DAC  
**Playspots 1:1**, curator of exhibition on installations for play, Kunstakademiets Arkitektskole, 2006  
**MOveMENT**, curator of exhibition on architecture for activity, Kunstakademiets Arkitektskole, 2005

#### CONFERENCES ORGANISED

**Instant Urbanism – temporary art and architecture in urban environments** – Academic conference in collaboration with Aalborg University 2013  
**Contemporary art, play and temporary use in urban development**, organizer, presenter and host, University of Copenhagen 2010  
**Nye rammer for leg og bevægelse**, conference in collaboration with MandagMorgen 2009  
**Aktiverende uderum**, Organizer and presenter, University of Copenhagen 2008

#### PHD ADVISOR and ASSESSMENTS

**Project advisor**, PhD student Anne Wagner, on temporary urban spaces 2012-2015  
**Head of Assessment Committee** for PhD candidate Mads Farsø, University of Copenhagen 2013  
**Member Assessment Committee** Line Marie Bruun Jespersen, Urbane Installationer, Aalborg Universitet, 2012  
**Project advisor** for PhD student Anne Dahl Refshauge on *PlayLab CPH - Design and Use of Public Playgrounds in Urban Green Spaces* 2009-2011

#### ARTICLES AND WRITINGS

**Playscapes**, a book on the interplay between public art/design, and embodied engagement. In collaboration with Anne Wagner and Rene Kural, Kunstakademiets Arkitektskole. 2014  
**Det midlertidiges nødvendighed**, Lamm, Bettina i Use Space, Dansk Arkitektur Center, 2013  
**Indefra og Ud**, Lamm Bettina, Byg det op, Dansk Arkitektur Center, 2013  
**Evidence-based playground design - lessons learned from theory to practice**, Refshauge, Anne Dahl; Lamm, Bettina; Stigsdottir, Ulrikka. Landscape Research 2013  
**Urban Play** Lamm B, Brandt CB: Landskab 2012;(3):84-87  
**Udeskole og læringsmiljø: empiriske perspektiver** with Stigsdotter AUK, Hare RA, Bentsen P, Randrup TB i AproPOS: arkitektur, pædagogik og sundhed. København: Kunstakademiets Arkitektskoles Forlag. 2010. s. 36-43.  
**Legepladsen som byrum** Videnblade Park og Landskab 2010 jun;(3.19-15):1-2.  
**Fra hoppelandskab til playterminal**, online theme publication on play, Samvirke, FDB, 2010  
**Byrummet som legeplads**, in Legepladsen, 2009;(3-4):20-21.  
**Indsigt i leg - Guide til fremtidens legelandskaber**, ed. and publishing, Huset MandagMorgen 2009  
**Playscapes: bevægelsesinstallationer i byens rum** Videnblade Planlægning af By og Land 2008;(3.3-16)  
**Ny Nørrebro Park** – a project review in Arkitektur, june 2008  
**Playscapes – bevægelsesinstallationer i by og landskabsrum** in Landskab 1, 2008  
**Arkitektoniske rammer om fysisk aktivitet i psykiatrien**, guide for Sundhedsstyrelsen, 2007  
**Playscapes – bevægelsesinstallationer i by og landskabsrum** paper for Nordisk Arkitekturforskningssymposium \_landskab og landskabsarkitektur Arkitektskolen Aarhus, april 2007